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CHAIR ANDERSON: .. .(gavel) . .. Good evening, everybody. Thank you for attending the County Council's
Water Use ... Water Resource Committee for October 17. We're going to be discussing our Water Use
and Development Plan and it's in a draft form right now. So the Council's basically here to take your
testimony and we will be passing this plan on to the Lanai Water Advisory Committee, then the Board of
Water Supply, and then it comes back to the County Council for their review and approval.
Today we have with us Councilmembers Mike Molina, Dain Kane, Riki Hokama, Charmaine Tavares,
Joe Pontanilla, and Bob Carroll. And our Staff here tonight is Staff Secretary, Clarita Balala; a new
Legislative Analyst, Gayle Revels; Staff Legislative Analyst, Dave ... David Raatz; and also from the
Water Department, we have Ellen Kraftsow.
I think what we'll do is let Ellen give us just a brief opening statement as to where we are with this draft
plan and then we'll take public testimony. Ellen, do you have a mike? Great.

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.C. No. 05-38)
MS. KRAFTSOW: You can probably tell by the document I'm not that good at being brief though I'll try.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And slowly, please.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. So this document was written over many years with the help of the Lanai Water
Advisory Committee, which was born from the Lanai Water Working Group, which was born from some
other name for the same committee. So they've been working for many years on water issues in Lanai.
And the main issues as we were entering the plan were the sustainable yield of the island. Lanai only
has a sustainable yield of six million gallons a day which is considerably smaller, less than one-tenth of
the next smallest sustainable yield in our County or actually anywhere on the main islands with Molokai
has 80 some and Maui has 476 or so and Lanai has only six.
So one of the big issues coming into this plan was the limited sustainable yield and the request for
designation from the community. Another was the decline of the Lanai Hale Watershed. The State
Commission on Water Resource Management had done a model where they looked at fog drip and they
looked at pumping scenarios ... various pumping scenarios on the island and they determined that loss
of the forest would be more catastrophic than even pumping sustainable yield and that about half of the
aquifer's levels depended upon the continued fog drip from the forest. So the forest became a very high
priority and a big issue entering the planning process. Other issues were there were a lot of
disagreements about different project approvals and status and conditions that were to be met. There
were issues about operational management and maintenance questions about leaks and breaks and
things. Documentation of aquifer pump age was an issue, the changing economic structure of the island .
. . the transfer from a pineapple culture to tourist-based culture, tracking the status of projects and other
documentation things but just to know what percent of this is built out and how is it built out relative to
how it's going to be built out, and then the need for an ongoing venue of community involvement and an
ongoing document that could be like a working reference.
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So those were the issues and from those issues the committee came up with the objectives of wanting to
reach agreement on water allocations. The build out of the project districts is very close to the
sustainable yield of six million gallons if it were a per standards analysis although there were some
restrictions put on those project districts that bring them under. But it's close enough that an agreement
by the committee consensus on water allocations became a very important issue. The need for forest
management so a forest management section in the plan became a high priority. A venue for continued
community involvement. There is an established Lanai Water Advisory Committee that continues after
this plan. And more ... the need to closely monitor the aquifer to develop operational guidelines for
pumping. There need to be improved monitoring and documentation of procedures which the committee
is working on with the company right now. The need for conservation measures and ongoing
documents. So those became committee priorities.
The document is based ... the policy core of the document is the 1997 Water Working Group Report
which is included in its entirety as Appendix A. On the allocation table which is down in Section 5 in
Table 5-1 is the same as the allocation table in that Water Working Group Report at this point. I can't
even read my own handwriting for the other things I wanted to say.
Other important issues and conclusions that were reached were the need to build out slowly and watch
the aquifer as you build out. The need to ... some of the new sources that are going to be developed are
being developed on a small rate base. There are vast portions of the system that are old and that will be
very expensive to repair. So there's a need for the Company to have a financial plan to cover all this but
there's a need to make sure that the expensive new resources that are to support development may
include desalination. Don't burden the existing customers.
Supply options are listed including wells on the windward or leeward side, desalt brackish, desalt ocean,
conservation, et cetera. But probably worth noting is that not exactly growth management but allocation
limitations so some limits to the amount of water that growth can utilize are part of the recommendation
as are extensive source protection measures.
Other than that ongoing issues will include working on improving the data maintenance and reporting.
There really needs to be some work to make it even possible to do legitimate tracking of build out as
compared to estimates and to get empirical data on customer classes and things.
So that's pretty much in a nutshell what you have in front of you. If there are any questions, I'd be
happy to take them.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Ellen. I'm sure we'll have questions after we've had our testimony.
So anybody who wants to testify if you haven't signed up, please come sign up. Also I forgot to
mention if you have cell phones, please turn them off so people aren't disturbed when they are
testifying. Thank you. Our first person to testify this evening is John Ornellas. I'm gonna give
everybody three minutes and a minute to conclude and if you have more to say since we only have three
testifiers, I'm going to let you come back after everybody's testified for another three minutes.
Mr. Ornellas.
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•. •BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. .•
MR. ORNELLAS: Thank you. I want to welcome the Council Members back to Lanai. Riki welcome home.
I got ... I was listening to Ellen on what's next in the process to put this water ... water plan into effect
and I had come tonight to say that this water plan should be part of the new CAC, the new Community
Plan for Lanai, and I don't think that's going to happen. They've already been ... the Water Group has
been working on it for seven years already and it sounds like it's probably going to be another seven
years before it gets through all the ... you're shaking your head, Ellen. But when will it bypass all the
other groups that have to sign off on this?
MS. KRAFTSOW: At this point, if the Committee approves it to go forward, the Commission is actually pretty
anxious to schedule it ... the State. So it would have to go through Council. I'm pretty sure that would
start with Michelle's Committee and then go to full Council, right? So it would be probably two or three
months to get it scheduled at Council and probably another two or three months to get it scheduled at
Commission. That's if the Committee approves it. If the Committee wants major changes, yeah, but I
don't think they're going ... whatever changes they want probably won't be major-MR. ORNELLAS: And the Commission is the Water-MS. KRAFTSOW: --because they could have asked for it already. What?
MR. ORNELLAS: -- ... Maui Water Board? The Commission is the Maui Water Commission?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Oh, no. It would go ... it would go from the Lanai Water Advisory Committee to our
Board, which we can just say, please put this on the next agenda, to the Council, to the State.
MR. ORNELLAS: Okay.
MS. KRAFTSOW: So where I'm saying two or three months is to schedule Council and State. To schedule
internally, our Board is not going to be a problem.
MR. ORNELLAS: Okay. So it's ... we have a shot then possibly to make this part ofthe Community Plan?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Six ... six months I would say unless they want major overhaul, unless the Committee
wants major overhaul.
MR. ORNELLAS: Okay. I can live with that as long as ... as long as whatever the finished product is is put in
with the Lanai Community Plan.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. I think that what they're concluding is that some of the things that we need to work
towards aren't going to be resolved in time to finish this document. We've already done a lot. We've
mapped the systems and we plotted two-thirds of the meter locations and we've, you know, done ...
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assigned customer classes to two-thirds ofthe meters so that we can do some analysis. There's a lot that
has been done. The company has put in some meters around town, you know, around. So there's more
to do but I think that they're concluding that that's going to be ongoing work of the committee as
opposed to part of this document now and that it will be a working document. It will be able to be
updated.
MR. ORNELLAS: So you would feel comfortable if this ... if that plan was incorporated into the next
Community Plan for Lanai?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. Actually, it's funny because we're required to be consistent with the Community
Plan and there's a section in the Policy chapter on how we're consistent with the last Community Plan,
but we would then update it in turn to be consistent with you but I think it should be ... we could be ...
should be consistent with each other.
MR. ORNELLAS: Okay. Thank you. Appreciate it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Ornellas. Our next testifier is Mr. Ralph Masuda and he
is representing Castle and Cooke.
MR. MASUDA: Council Members, welcome to Lanai. I believe that Committee Chair Anderson has
addressed what I was gonna be testifying on as how the procedures would be and I think that you said
that they'll go to the Lanai Water Advisory Committee, and from there it will go to the Board of Water
Supply, and then to the Council, and then back to the State Water Commission. We don't have a formal
testimony to give. We received the plan on Friday and ... but as you go through the process we will be
giving you testimony in-depth, section by section of the draft that you have in front of you. Again, I
think our biggest concern is that you taking figures that are over seven or eight years old and are
applying it to today's Company's projections on development on the island. It's true - this six million
gallons sustainable yield, Water Commission has set a threshold of 4.3 million gallons a day on usage
and we are in accordance to our data that we have provided appear in our water report monthly showing
that our usage is in the neighborhood of 1.9 million gallons a day. So we will be, anyway, providing indepth testimony on the plan that's before you in later meetings to come.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Masuda. Would you wait just in case one of the ... any of the
Members have questions for your testimony? Members? I have a question for you. You're concerned
that the data that's being used is seven or eight years old. Would that indicate that the Company has
different plans other than what is in the current Lanai Community Plan?
MR. MASUDA: I can tell you that there are plans for expansion, yes. There may be different plans for
expansion on both project districts and also in Lanai City to provide affordable housing here in the city
that may not have been planned in the last Community Plan that's in effect right now.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
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MS. KRAFTSOW: Can I ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: So the current Community Plan, if you want to change anything in that Community Plan
or add to it, it would require an update of this Water Use and Development Plan. So it's not like it's too
late.
MR. MASUDA: No. I don't think it's too late. However, that plan in front of you does have some ... a table
and also has by reference an appendix so I don't know what appendix that Ellen pointed to of the 1997
Draft Water Use Development Plan and I think that in our testimony to come we will point out where
we think there are discrepancies because it doesn't match up to the future plans of the Company.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Well, just to make it really clear for everybody, by law this plan is required to
fulfill the land use designations in the current Community Plan. So ...
, MR. MASUDA: I thought that was a plan that also projected uses for the future. I don't think the ... you're
going to have an update to the Community Plan also. So if this plan is going to be a plan to match the
new Community Plan as John Ornellas was saying, then I think that we would ask the Council and also
the Board of Water Supply in their recommendations on this plan to include our future plans.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, by ordinance the Council will adopt this plan. This plan has to reflect the current
Community Plan needs and then if your company plans to make changes, those changes to the ...
MR. MASUDA: The changes would be through a Community Plan Amendment and also an amendment also to
the Water Use Development Plan.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Any Community Plan Amendments will have to be updated through the Water
Use and Development Plan.
MR. MASUDA: That's right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But we have to have some basis-MR.MASUDA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --to develop the plan on. Okay. Thank you. Any other questions?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Madam Chair? Can Ijust make a clarification?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Let's wait 'till we're done with all the testimony, Ellen, and then I'll let you address it.
Thank you, Ralph. Our next testifier is Ron McOmber and he is a member of the Lanai Water Working
Group. Mr. McOmber.
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MR. MCOMBER: Good evening, Ladies and Gentlemen of the Council, Madam Chair. I hold in my hand
something that we have been wishing for and working on for an awful long time. Two items I'd like to
have you look when you read through this huge report, Appendix B and Appendix C. Both of those will
give you some ideas of the ordinances and also the history of where we started in 1989 when the Water
Commission denied us the ability to have a designated area ... designated water management area. In
lieu of that, it triggered a whole myriad of rules and regulations that the company would have to ... the
developer would have to come forth and abide by. One of those was a monthly or 28-day report on
water use. It also put us into creating a water working group and as you read that, especially Appendix
C, you will see how we struggled. It's been a long hard fight. We worked hard at the Council, then we
weren't part of the Council, and we were with the leg of the Council, and then we decided that wasn't
the right thing to do because we would sunshine ... we would die every time the Council changed every
two years. So Goro through his infinite wisdom directed us to do something different so that we'd be
separated from that. That we wouldn't go into sunshine. We wouldn't die every time. We wouldn't fall
apart and have to beg for somebody to put us back on the water working group or the working
committee. There is no way we can even talk about this tonight but what this does it makes the Water
Working Group the eyes and ears for the Council for the Water Department for quorum. So that we get
. . . we want to make sure that the Council and all land use, water that goes with it comes back to the
Water Working Group. That we can look at and understand where that water's coming from and how
much it is. We have some issues. Now that this is done we have some issues that we can address and
get some legal opinions. There's some water being used that they are not covered by ordinances which
is in the Appendix B. They don't cover all the non-potable use and how are they using it. So we need to
go back and look at that. But again, this is a start. This is a great start. I know we beat the hell out of
Ellen but she's more of a perfectionist than she needs to be but she did put together a damn good report
even though we wanted to kill her a few times. But to be all honest it's not an easy job. And this is ...
if you're going to do this seven more times in the County, probably not this voluminous, not this large,
not this entailed, you guys got a hell of a job ahead of you. You may never get your Water Use and
Development Plans done. Okay. Thank you very much and I appreciate it. Just make sure that the
Water Working Group has a say so in all water issues on Lanai.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ron. Any questions for the testifier? Thank you, Ron. Appreciate your
testimony but we're going to get our Water Use and Development Plan on Maui regardless.
MR. MCOMBER: It's not an easy job.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. It's not. Ellen, did you have some comments you wanted to make?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Will all due respect to Ralph's comments ... I mean I understand his concern but at the
same time I just want to point out just so that the Council and the public here doesn't walk away with
the wrong impression. Although the Table 5-1 which is in the Policy section and not even in the
Demand Analysis section is identical to the allocation table that was voted on in 1997. That has been
raised again at several meetings some of which are documented. I think the last one I didn't add to the
minutes ... the last couple meetings I went to, I haven't add that to the documentation of public process
section. But you will find several meetings where the allocation table was raised again and revisited and
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it was voted much more recently than seven years ago that there should be no changes to the policy core.
And in terms of demand analysis, that is much more recent. There is an econometric analysis
projections, there's a GPD analysis where we actually got 2004 consumption and analyzed ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ellen, can I ask you to slow down just a little bit?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Oh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You talk real fast and give a lot of information it's hard for people to follow including
me.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay. Sorry. On Page 4-16, there's an econometric projection analysis similar to what
we've done for the Central Maui and Upcountry Water Use and Development Plan Sector. On Page
4-19, there's an analysis where we got from the Company the 2004 billing data and looked at gallons per
day per unit by district and class for the meters that we could identify. On Page 4-29 all the way through
4-35, there's an updated analysis per standards of project district build outs and all the discretionary
permits that we have pending for review. On Page 4-43 through 4-47, there is actually ... I think it's
dated April 2004, proposal from the Company . . . updated proposal from the Company using their
revised per unit estimates which part of why we did that exercise that I described before was to check
that and make some adjustments to those estimates. And then on Page 4-36 through 4-40, there's a table
where we can pile ... compiled all the existing approvals, all the discretionary review projects pending,
all of the Company proposals, and did kind of a modified per standards analysis of all of that. So
although the conclusion is very similar and if you look at the build out analysis, no matter how you slice
it, it is still similar to the 1997 report because the project districts themselves were approved long ago.
And some of the projects that were approved long ago are still pending and then there's the 1.5 million
set aside for ag and all that. Basically, the analysis is not seven years old. The analysis is fresh. The
conclusion is ... concurs with something that was done seven years ago but it was raised and it is more
fresh than that as well. So I guess my point is it ... the allocation table, the policy core table, is a seven
year old table but it was voted on more recently and it was voted on in light of knowledge and in light of
analysis that was done more recently. That's all I wanted to ... I hope that made sense.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Ellen. Even slower would be better. We have one more testifier,
Mr. Butch Gima.
MR. GIMA: Good evening. My name is Butch Gima. I'm a resident of Lanai. I sit on the Lanai Water
Advisory Committee and I also sit on the Lanai Planning Commission but I'm not authorized at this
point to speak on behalf of both organizations. Ron and I are the two remaining members of the Water
Working Group that put this draft together back in 1997 so I wanted to give you some background and
the intent of what the draft intended to do. We wanted the draft ... we wanted the Water Use and
Development Plan to be a working document. We didn't want it to just sit somewhere. We worked
with the Department of Water Supply. We wanted the Water Use and Development Plan developed to
the point where there was some statutory language that made all water-related projects or applications
have to comply with the Water Use and Development Plan and that there were certain triggers if they
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were not met, automatically would . . . the application would come to the Lanai Water Advisory
Committee first for input before going any further in the Planning Department. So there's a request as
you deliberate this our Water Use and Development Plan, please either include language or seek
information from the Lanai Water Advisory Committee on what specific language is needed so it does
give us statutory authority to do so.
Secondly, we also wanted the Water Use and Development Plan, like I said, to be a working document.
I have a hard time with this being a working document because there's so much information in there.
We're going to have to pare it down and so when we have our meeting next week I think we're gonna
start doing that. But the important thing I wanted to let the Council know was we wanted the Water Use
and Development Plan to be a working document and that will in turn help the Lanai Planning
Commission whenever they have to make any decisions that they have a frame of reference to work off
of in terms of water resources on Lanai. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Gima. Members, any questions? Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Gima. Can you provide clarity to what
you're asking us to consider regarding statutory or, or what level of authority you folks are asking for?
Are . . . have you folks provided a process or a mechanism that would incorporate you folks in that
mechanism or process? Is that something that's in front of us now and if so, if you can reference that,
and if not, are you prepared to provide us with a specific process or mechanism which would incorporate
the Working Group?
MR. GIMA: If there is not any language specific in this final draft, yes, our committee would be willing to help
craft some language. Obviously, Corp. Counsel probably would be best in doing so, but you know, I
wanted to make it real clear what the intent of the committee was in terms of coming up with this Water
Use and Development Plan because I've, I've worked with many different plans and strategic plans and
a lot of work went into it and it sits somewhere and it's not used on an ongoing basis. We want our
Water Use and Development Plan to be used on an ongoing basis as an authorizing document and that if
Castle and Cooke comes up with a new project, it has to state in their application that they are in
compliance with the Water Use and Development Plan. And if not, then like I said that will be a trigger
for the application to come before our committee before going to the Planning Department any further.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is that something that's located within the Appendix A, which is the final report
of the Lanai Water Working Group as far as the recommendations for us to consider in this final draft
proposal?
MR. GIMA: It may be. I'm not sure. Like I ... we just got this late last week. I haven't gone through every
page so I couldn't really say.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Gima. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Gima, you keep using the term working document. Can you further define that?
Because this is a working dynamic document. It's meant to be updated whenever there is ... is a
proposal that is not ... in other words anytime there's a Community Plan Amendment or sayan update
to the Community Plan, this Water Use and Development Plan has to be updated to accommodate those
designations or uses. So... in actuality in the County Code right now, that the Council is supposed to
be updating the Water Use and Development Plan on an annual basis based on those changes. So, can
you further define what you mean by working document?
MR. GIMA: Let me give you an example. The Manele Project District I believe has an overall daily allocation
of I think about 1.03 million gallons per day. Now if Castle and Cooke were to further develop the
project district and they would use more than the 1.03 million gallons per day on an annualized average,
then that should come before ... either it should come before our committee and/or it should state in
their application that they are not in compliance with the Water Use and Development Plan. So that's
what I mean by a working document ... (change tape) . .. we talk about a whole variety of issues and we
want to use this as our so-called bible. Right now whatever applications that come before the Planning
Commission and the Planning Department, technically, our ... they can reference the old Water Use and
Development Plan although the Board of Water Supply said, you know, we're going to use this draft for
now. And so that's why it's important I think to have language that gives us some statutory authority to
take some kind of action and not only be in an advisory role. Because if it's only in an advisory role,
then we're just gonna be just decoration.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So when you say working document, you want this document to work with the Group
so that ifthere's ... if there are proposals that come forward that don't comply with the Water Use and
Development Plan, your group wants to see that before it goes to the Planning Commission for
processing?
MR. GIMA: I mean we want to have some teeth in our recommendations and whatever concerns. I mean this
is the whole issue of home rule. We know our island the best. We know the water resources the best.
We should be making the decisions and the recommendations. You know, Maui ... Maui's got enough
on your plate already to deal with and so Lanai is not gonna be a priority for the Department of Water
Supply, not to mention this is a private water company. So it's been shown that out of sight, out of
mind. So that's why we wanted to take the responsibility for our island, our water resources, and we
feel we have the knowledge, the expertise, and the experience in analyzing and making
recommendations about water usage on our island. Now, in all fairness to Castle and Cooke over these
last 15 years we worked on a number of projects and this document and we've, we've butted heads but
we've come out with a product. And it's important that I point this out because like I said Ron and I are
the only ones left over because there is a changing of the guard in the County, there's a changing of the
guard in Castle and Cooke. All the more we need this home rule type of authority, and if you may,
power to deal with in the event that it comes down to it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much. Do you think that your group could send a letter to the Council
requesting that the Council look at finding some way to give you that authority?
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MR. GIMA: Yes. I'm sure we could.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much. Any other questions, Members? Okay. Seeing none.
Thank you.
MR. GIMA: Okay. Thank you.

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: So we have no other testifiers. So are there any questions by the Members? Does
anybody want to bring up ... Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. The question is for Corporation Counsel. Can you
comment on what Mr. Gima had just stated as far as home rule? Is there a problem with that?
MR. GIROUX: I'm not prepared to give a full response to that but what Corporation Counsel would need to do
is look at the Charter and look at the ordinances to see if there's any possibility of that in fashioning
other types of ordinances to achieve that. So that's something Corp. Counsel would have to look into as
far as what the possibilities are.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, any other questions? Ms. Kraftsow, did you want to say some ... something
more? Slowly.
MS. KRAFTSOW: No. Actually, I want to concur with Butch. I think it's true and that had been our intent
and I sat there over the Policy Issue section going I'm leaving something important out, I'm leaving
something important out, and that was it. It does talk about the need for continued committee and the
resolution establishing the committees and an appendix, but when the resolution was finalized, all those
triggers and all the process that we had agreed on had been removed and I didn't fix that. But that
actually is not something that would take long ... not even a month, not even a week to fix. That's
something that can be fixed in a day and sent back to you. The Policy section can incorporate the
triggers and can incorporate that the committee should get a prior ... that the plan recommends that the
committee should get a prior review when those triggers are met and we still have that actually already
in the computer if those triggers are the ones that you mean . . . the ones that we agreed on for the first
resolution before it got edited by Corp. Counsel.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Can we respond?
CHAIR ANDERSON: No. This is not a debate but you can shake your head.
MS. KRAFTSOW: I'm not ... I'm agreeing with him.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: I'll follow-up. So, Ellen, did you say that the triggers were taken out of the resolution
that you put in this appendix?
MS. KRAFTSOW: There was the ... initially, when we wanted to establish the Lanai Water Advisory
Committee as an ongoing committee, the Board ... it was at that time the Board of Water Supply, they
approved the concept of establishing the Water Advisory Committee. But we had written a resolution
that gave them a chance to review any Planning Department project of more than ... actually, the
triggers were pretty low and I think we lowered them. I mean we were pretty high at first, then we tried
to lower them so I don't remember the exact amount of gallons per day. But any project involving more
than x gallons per day or that would render projects inconsistent with the Water Use and Development
Plan had to be reviewed. There were triggers ... a list of triggers by which these projects had to be
reviewed by the committee. They would be sent to the committee before they received Planning
Commission approval and that was included in an initial proposed ordinance that we drafted. But when
it was submitted to the Board and to Corporation Counsel, I don't remember if it was based on Board
discussions or Corporation Counsel suggestions or a little of both, it was watered down considerably.
And so that resolution actually is included as Appendix G but it doesn't have the triggers that we had
originally discussed in the committee when that resolution was conceived and originally drafted.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Do you have a copy of the original resolution?
MS. KRAFTSOW: I do and I actually ... it was my intention to include that and I screwed up. So I'm going
to add that. I'm gonna go back and add that. It will be ... by the end of this week it will be in there.
Promise.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, if that was not the resolution that was finally adopted ...
MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, the resolution finally adopted is attached as an appendix but this would be a policy
recommendation and probably maybe an updated resolution could be Appendix H, I think it would be
now. But you know, I won't propose how to make that. He doesn't want to be ... I don't think they
want to be advisory but to have that process and all the triggers. The committee spent quite a bit of time
discussing it and so I think that's what he means that he wanted added. Yeah? It's not. All the triggers
and stuff that we talked about?
CHAIR ANDERSON: So could you transmit that original resolution to our Committee?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. If! ... yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, does anyone have any objections? We'll allow Mr. Gima to be a
resource person since he was one of the original members on this committee. No objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Gima.
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MR. GIMA: It's not that I disagree with what Ellen said. That the authorizing language that I'm talking about
is something we had pursued with the Board of Water Supply. We wanted to go with an ordinance first.
They talked us out of that. They said we'll go with the rule, and we said, okay, we can live with that,
and then they changed their minds and went to resolution and the resolution doesn't have much teeth.
And that's why I am asking you that we want specific language giving the committee and the document
much more teeth.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. I understand. Okay, Members, I think we've come to the end of the line
here on this. The purpose of this meeting was to just get this on the table to begin discussion. We'll
look forward to your committee's work on this and input to the Council and the Board of Water Supply
and we will be tracking this closely along the way and we'll stay in communication with you. This is
really critical. Even though the water system on this island is not under County jurisdiction, it's a
private system, the water is a public water resource or a public resource and so it's vital. And it's your
only resource. You have only one aquifer and it's vital that it maintains its health and government does
have the responsibility of that oversight. So we're very happy that this is the first Water Use and
Development Plan that's being updated and so you guys are kind of the guinea pigs for the rest of Maui
County and we're gonna be watching what you do very carefully and encouraging your efforts.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: J1)
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion ..

CHAIR ANDERSON: So thank you all for coming. We very much appreciate it. If there's no other
comments, the Water Resource Committee of October 17 on Lanai island is now adjourned.
ADJOURN: 6:58 p.m.

Water Resources Committee
Transcribed by: Clarita Balala
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